Sarvesh Patil

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 24 May 2024 18:11

To: Sarvesh Patil; Stephen P

Cc: Jasmine Grover; Pradeep Kumar; Usheer Mohan; FDT Accounts; Khursheed Ahmad; FDT FDT
Procurement; santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: Re: TVM_International Lounge_Dismentalling Work_Quotation_Rv 1.0_24052024

Dear Sir,

Please find revised quotation . Kindly approve and provide PO for the same .

TVM_T2 SHA _International Lounge

Estimate for dismentalling job at Airport SHA Area_24.05.2024_R1
S.N Item Description UOM |Qty (Rate Amount

1 |Dismentaling Work As per below item :-

a |Dimentaling exiting granite till mother slab
b |Removal debris from site Sq ft [2750| 690 1897500

C |Disposal debris outside airport at damping ground as per approved location by authority

Total 18,97,500.00

Note |GST Extra

TimelLine - 20 Days For whole activity

Electricity & Water Client Scope

Thanks & Regards ,
Manish Shishodia

On Fri, 24 May 2024 at 10:33, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Please find the attachment and consider the same for further approval .

TVM_T2 SHA _International Lounge

Estimate for dismantling job at Airport SHA Area
S.N Item Description UOM | Qty |Rate Amount

1 |Dismantling Work As per below item :-

a |Dimentaling exiting granite till mother slab
b |Removal debris from site Sq ft |2750( 710 1952500

€ |Disposal debris outside airport at dumping ground as per approved location by authority

Total 19,52,500.00

Note |GST Extra

Timeline - 20 Days For whole activity

Electricity & Water Client Scope

For further any query , Please feel free to contact us .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia



